ADDITIONS TO SURREY MUSEUMS.

GUILDFORD MUSEUM AND LIBRARY.

A collection of English Coins (1 Gold, Silver and Copper).
Presented by Edwin Hart, F.S.A.

Sussex Fireback dated 1724. Presented by Miss Edith Tucker.

Old Bellows. Presented by Miss Edith Tucker.
Mahogany Wig Stand. Presented by Miss Edith Tucker.
Child’s Chair (Model). Presented by Miss Edith Tucker.
Candle Box. Presented by Miss Edith Tucker.
Pair of Handcuffs. Presented by Miss Edith Tucker.
Roasting Jack. Presented by Miss Edith Tucker.

Stone Pestle and Wooden Mortar.
Presented by Miss Edith Tucker.

Cast Iron model representing the Front of a House which stood in
front of a cottager’s fire.  Presented by Miss Edith Tucker.

Old Card Game. Presented by Miss Edith Tucker.
Brass Stew Pan. Presented by Miss Edith Tucker.

Grandfather Clock dated 1690, made by Thomas Barrett Lewes.
Presented by Miss Edith Tucker.

A large mahogany case with glass doors.
Presented by Miss Edith Tucker.

Farm Jug of Staffordshire Ware. (Illus. in Miss G. Jekyll's book,
Old West Surrey.) Presented by Mr. T. Wade.

Truncheon, Handcuffs and Key used by the Parish Constable of
Bramley down to 148s. Lent by Mr. T. Wade.
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170 ADDITIONS TO SURREY MUSEUMS.

Palzolithic Implement from Gomshall.
Presented by Mr. Dymott.

Handmade Brick which has the appearance of a child’s foot stamped
upon it. Taken out of Mr. W. Harvey’s premises, High Street,
Guildford. Presented by Mr. W. Harvey.

Spur of probably 16th Century. Presented by Major E. Miles.

Iron Sugar Nippers on Wooden Stand.
Presented by Mr. E. C. Patrick.

Photograph of Denzil R. Onslow, M.P. for Guildford, 1874-So.
Presented by Dr. G. C. Williamson.

Photograph of Sir W. Bovill, M.P. for Guildford, 1857-65.
Presented by Dr. G. C. Williamson.

Two Photographs of Stoke Terrace, Stoke Road, Guildford.
Presented by Dr. G. C. Williamson.

Photograph of Elkin’s Wharf, Guildford, 1861. (E. was Mayor
1855-57.) Presented by Dr. G. C. Williamson.

Photograph of Dr. Fernandez.
Presented by Dr. G. C. Williamson.

Guildford Bank Note for £3, together with a Bank Cheque Form.
Presented by Mr. L. Evershed, F.S.I.

A Churchwarden’s Pipe Stand.
Presented by Mr. G. E. Woodward, C.B.E.

Two Copper Coins, found at Diocesan House, Quarry Street, Guild-
ford. (George III 1, George III 1))
Presented by Mr. E. P. Clinton.

Carved pieces of woodwork from the Guildford Town Clock removed
during 1933. Presented by the Borough Surveyor.

Presentation to the Library:

The Ecclesiastical Topography of the County of Surrey, containing
45 views of Churches in that County 1819.
Presented by E. Tothill.

Alfold, the story of a Surrey Village, 1935. Rev. F. W. Cobb.
Presented by the Author.
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The Place Names of Warwickshire, 1936. Ed. by J. E. B. Gover,
A. Mawer and F. M. Stenton.
Thesaurus Rerum Ecclesiasticarum, 1754. John Ecton (second
edition).
History of the Whitgift Grammar School, with a register of all Whit-
giftians (1871-92).
Royal Croydon, 1934. By Ronald Bannerman, F.S.A.(Scot.)
Presented by the Author.

KINGSTON-UPON-THAMES MUSEUM.

5 Clay Pipes, 17th century, from well at 43, High Street, Kingston.

Collection (about 200) of Neolithic Flint Implements, formed by
\WV. Wright, joint-author, Neolithic Man in N.E. Surrey.

The collection includes cores, borers, scrapers, fabricators, axes,
picks, saws, and pigmy implements.

HASLEMERE MUSEUM.

A set of horse-bells for a team of 4 horses, cast about 1700.
A set of 1Sth-century weights, and a number of other “ bygones.”



